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In Reply Reler To:
. 310SNMFOT (Y
W. Lybrook-Unit NMNM {35216X

January 14, 2016

- WPX Energy Production, LLC
..3.-Attn Brennan West
" P.O: Box‘='3102 .

Tulsa OK 74104

Dear Mr. West: -

- By letter dated December 1, 2015, the Bureau of Land Management approved the undivided Mancos
West Lybrook Unit. Pursuant to the area and depth meeti ng; the: geo]oglcal report submitted by WPX
] Energy Production LLC, and the order issued by- NMOCD ‘Article 1 where-vertical unit mterval is. hereby
descrlbed as:

the Stlatlgl aphtc equ1va]ent of the top of the Mancos format" n at (MD of 3,820 ft.) as the upper boundary
and- the (MD of 5,071ft.) as the lower boundary as seen in theelectnc log from the Chaco Unit #6 well
located in sectlon 12, T23N, R9W ‘This unit interval i is not the ‘same as other undtvrded Mancos units as
it leaves out: the lower portion of the Mancos down to and mcludmg the Greenhorn Formation. WPX
"choose thlS mterval so as to not include those interest owners in the umt :

: Adetronally, the ﬁrst sentence of Article 5 shall be replaced and substrtuted with the followmg

’-‘;“The test and 1mttal obligation well w111 be the W. Lybrook No. 703H or a well that is approved by the~ :
Authori; ed.Off' icer.” . ‘

Per :thevUrutf Agreement WPX Energy Productlon LLC should continue to acqmre s1gnatures for all
workmg interest owners and oyerriding interest owners. :

‘All other 1nf0rmat10n as outhned in the letter shall remain in effect.

Sincerely,

2 MNonla _

Dave Mankiewicz _
Assistant Field Manager, Mineral
Bureau of Land Management
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